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TO: Roxanne Brower, President 

Members of the School Board 

THROUGH: Kathy Ahgeak, Superintendent 

FROM: Lisa Harcharek, Coordinator of HR and Benefits 

DATE: February 6, 2020 

SUBJECT: SY 2020-2021 Rehire Certified Administrator Contract Recommendations 

Action Item 

MEMO#: SB20-167 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: Improve the hiring and on-boarding process for all employees by 

incorporating elements from the human resources audit. 

Recommendation:  Approve the recommendations for tenured re-hire. 

Issue Summary:  According to Board Policy, recommendations for rehire are accepted by the 

Superintendent and brought to the School Board for approval. 

Background:  The superintendent is recommending the following tenured teachers for continuing 

contracts for the 2020-2021 school year. 

Certified Administrator Contract Recommendations for SB20-167: 

NAME POSITION SITE 
Neakok, Kimberly Instructional Specialist Central Office, Utqiaġvik 

Motion: 

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the recommendation for continuing contracts 

as presented in memo no. SB20-167” 

Motion by: Second by: 

Advisory Vote:  Vote: 

Electronic Signature Approval on page 2. 
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Electronic Signature Approval: 

I approve, all recommended contracts listed in memo no. SB20-167 will be electronically 

stamped and dated with approval from the following Board Members. 

 

Electronic Signature and Date: 

Please sign in the middle 

 

 

 

 

Board President  

 

Electronic Signature and Date: 

Please sign in the middle 

 

 

 

 

Board Member 
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